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2 Attachments

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached the updated files for your reference.

Best Regards
WH Cheung
CLPe Solutions Ltd
Tel: 

Information Classification: PROPRIETARY 專有

From: 
Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 3:57 PM
To: 'tpbpd@pland.gov.hk' <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 
Subject: Supplementary Information for Application No. A/SLC/171

Dear Sir/Madam,

I would like to withdraw the Application No. A/SLC/171 by email 21-Sep-2022 4:01pm. And, I would like to 
update our application form and supplement below detail for your reference.

FW: Supplementary Information for Application No. A/SLC/17122/09/2022 17:49
From:
To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 

File Ref: 

WELT2021-0080-02(A4).pdf 20220922174602.pdf
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Best Regards
WH Cheung
CLPe Solutions Ltd
Tel: 

Information Classification: PROPRIETARY 專有

This message may contain confidential information and is only for the use of the intended recipient.
If you received it in error, please delete it and notify the sender. Unauthorised use, disclosure or
distribution of this message is prohibited.

CLP Holdings Limited 中電控股有限公司

http://www.clpgroup.com



Form No. SI6-1 表格第 SI6-1 號

For Official Use Only 
請勿填寫此欄

Application No.
串請編號

Date Received
收到日期

1. The completed form and supporting documents (if any) should be sent to the Secretary, Town Planning Board (the Board), 
15/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong.
申請人須把填妥的申請表格及其他支持申請的文件（倘有），送交香港北角渣華道333號北角政府合署15樓城市 
_劃#員會(卞稱「_員會」）秘書收。

2. Please read the ''Guidance Notes" carefully before you fill in this form. The document can be downloaded from the 
Board’s website at http://www.mfo.gov.hk/tpb/. It can also be obtained from the Secretariat of the Board at 15/F, North 
Point Government Offices, 333 Java Road, North Point, Hong Kong (Tel: 2231 4810 or 2231 4835), and the Planning 
Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department (Hotline: 2231 5000) (17/F, North Point Government Offices, 333 Java 
Road, North Point, Hong Kong and Sha Tin Government Offices, 1 Sheung Wo Che Road, Sha Tin, New Territories). 
請先細閱《申請須知》的資料單張，然後填寫此表格。該份文件可從委員會的網頁下載（網址： 
http://www.info.gov.hk/tpb/)，亦可向委員會秘書處(香港北角渣華道333號北角政府合署15樓-電話:2231 4810 
或2231 4835)及規劃署的規劃資料查詢處(熱線：奶1 5000)(香港北角渣華道333號北角政府合署17樓及新界沙 
田上禾輋路1號沙田政府合署14樓)索取。

3. This form can be downloaded from the Board's website, and obtained fi'om the Secretariat of the Board and the Planning 
Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department. The form should be typed or completed in block letters. The processing of 
the application may be refiised if the required information or the required copies are incomplete.
此表格可從委員备的網頁下載，亦可向委員會秘書處及規劃署的規劃資料查詢處索取。申請人須以打印方式或以 

正楷填寫表格。如果申請人所提交的資料或文件副本不齊全，委員會可拒絕處理有關申請。

1. Name of Applicant申請人姓名/名稱

(□ Mr.先生 /□ Mrs.夫人 /□ Miss 小姐 /□ Ms.女士 / Dtompany 公司 /□ Organisation 機構）

CLP Power Hong Kong Limited中華電力有限公司

2. Name of Authorised Agent (if applicable)獲授權代理人姓名 /名稱（如適用）

(□Mr.先生 /□ Mrs.夫人 /□ Miss 小姐 /□ Ms•女士 /^Company 公司 /□ Organisation 機構）

CLPe Solutions Limited中電源動有限公司

3. Application Site 申請地點

(a) Full address / location / 
demarcation district and lot 
number (if applicable)
詳細地址/地點/丈量約份及 
地段號碼（如適用）

Government Land at Lot 254 in D.D. 332,
Cheung Sha Ha Tsuen, Lantau Island

(b) Site area and/or gross floor area 
involved
涉及的地盤面積及/或總樓面面 

積

□Site area地鶴面積 sq.m平方米S^bout約

□Gross floor area總樓面面積 sq.m平方米IZIAbout約

(c) Area of Government land included 
(if any)
所包括的政府土地面積（倘有）

49.2 .
sq.m平方米Skbout約

2 Parts 1, 2 and 3第1、第2及第3部分

http://www.mfo.gov.hk/tpb/
http://www.info.gov.hk/tpb/


Form No. SI6-1 表格第 SI6-1 號

(ii) For Twe 〇i) uiwlict丨ti(川供篦mM串議

(a) Operation involved 
涉及工程

□
□

Diversion of stream 河道改道

Filling of pond 填塘

Area of filling 填塘面積 .. sq.m平方米

Depth of filling填塘深度 ....................................m米

g Fi 丨 ling land 填土
49.2

Area of filling 填土面積 

Depth of filling 填土厚度.........1'.?.

Excavation of land 挖土 

Area of excavation 挖土面積
49.2

Depth of excavation 挖土深度...... .1:?...................... m 米

.sq.m平方米 

m米

…sq.m平方米

□About 約 

□About 約

H^bout 約 
H^bout 約

HXbout 約 

H^bout 約

(Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream diversion, the extent 
of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
(請用圏則顯示有關土地/池塘界線，以及河道改道、填塘、填土及/或挖土的細節及/或範圍)）

(b) Intended
use/development 
有意進行的用途/發展

Public Utility Installation (LV Cable Laying & Pole & Stay Erection & 
Overhead Cable), excavation of land and filling of land

(Hi) For Tvi)e (iii) ("wlicufh川供第{iiii類申請

[Zf Public udlity installation 公用事業設施裝置 

□ Utility installation for private project私人發展計劃的公用設施裝置

(a) Nature and scale 
性質及規模

Please specify the type and number of utility to be provided as well as the dimensions of 
each building/structure, where appropriate
請註明有關裝置的性質及數量，包括每座建築物/構築物(倘有)的長度、高度和闊度

Name/type of installation 
裝置名稱/種類

Number of
provision
數量

Dimension of each installation
/building/structure (m) (LxWxH)
每個裝置/建築物/構築物的尺寸 

(米)(長X闊X高）

LV cable laying 2 39.8m(L)x 1m (W)x 1m(D) 
4.6m(L)x 1m(W)x 1m(D)

Pole & Stay Erection 3 1.6m(L)x0.7m(W)x9m(H)

Overhead Cable 2 28m(L)
38m(L)

(Please illustrate on plan the layout of the installation 請用 _貝丨J顯示裝置的布局)

6 Part 6 (Cont’d)第 6 部分（續)



Gist of Application 串請摘要

(Please provide details in both English and Chinese as far as possible. This part will be circulated to relevant 
consultees, uploaded to the Town Planning Boards Website for browsing and free downloading by the public and 
deposited at the Planning Enquiry Counters of the Planning Department for general information.)
(請盡量以英文及中文填寫。此部分將會發送予相關諮詢人士、上載至城市規劃委員會網頁供公眾免費瀏覽及 
下載及存放於規劃署規劃資料查詢處以供一般參閱。）

Application No.
申請編號

(For Official Use Only)(請勿填寫此欄）

Location/address
位置/地址

Government Land at Lot 254 in D.D. 332, Cheung Sha Ha Tsuen, 
Lantau Island

Site area
地盤面積

(includes Government land of 包括政府土地

49.2 sq. m 平方米 HZAbout 約 

49.2 sq. m 平方米 ^About 約）

Plan
圖則

APPROVED SOUTH LANTAU COAST OUTLINE ZONING PLAN NO. 
S/SLC/21

Zoning
地帶

CPA

Applied use/ 
development
申請用途/發展

Public Utility Installation (LV Cable Laying & Pole & Stay Erection & 
Overhead Cable), excavation of land and filling of land

(i) Gross floor area 
and/or plot ratio 
總樓面面積及/或 
地積比率

sq.m平方米 Plot Ratio地積比率

Domestic
住用

□ About 約
□ Not more than

不多於

□About 約 
□Not more than

不多於

Non-domestic
非住用

□ About 約
□ Not more than

不多於

□About 約 
□Not more than

不多於

(ii) No. of block
幢數

Domestic
住用

Non-domestic
非住用

Composite 
綜合用途

14 For Form No. SJ6-I 供寿格第 SK-I 號用



WH07465
Text Box
Overhead Cable

WH07465
Text Box
Overhead Cable



Site Survey Report for the Proposed LV Poles and OHL Works at 

Cheung Sha Ha Tsuen  

 

Upon the recent site survey, the proposed LV poles and OHL erection works at Cheung Sha Ha Tsuen will 

not affect the existing trees, and the proposed three low voltage poles with stay wires and overhead 

lines will have sufficient clearance in the area. The details of the works and site photos are provided for 

reference.   

a) All excavation works will be dig by hand tools for pole and stay poles erection. No heavy 
machinery/equipment involved. 

b) There is no storage/temporary work area during the course of work on pole and stay poles 
erection. 

c) Helicopter may be used for pole and materials delivery on site in order to prevent any damage of 
the tree and vegetation during pole transportation to site 

d) No impacts to the existing trees and vegetation and no tree trimming are required. 
e) All of site working areas will be well fenced off. 
f) All surplus soil from electric pole and stay poles erection work will be removed immediately after 

excavation and will daily keep the work site clean. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Proposed Cable and OHL Works at Cheung Sha Ha Tsuen 
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Aerial Photos for the proposed Poles and OHL Erection Works 

 



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Proposed Low Voltage Poles Erection 



Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find below the reply from our applicant for your information:

“本人是大嶼山長沙下村，DD332LOT254地段持有人，該地段本人將會務農耕作之用，希望能提供電
力用作抽水泵及照明等，現時的大蓬車將會在3月清走，搭建物用作攞放工具和器材的。”

Please also be clarified that the dimensions of our pole installation and cable laying are as follows:

l Pole dimension: 1.6m(L) x 1m(W) x 9m(H)
l The depth of excavation for LV cable laying and Pole & Stay erection is 1.2m

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact me.

Best Regards
WH Cheung
CLPe Solutions Ltd
Tel: 
Mob: 

Information Classification: PROPRIETARY專有

Proposed Public Utility Installation (Poles, Underground Cables and Overhead Cables)
and Excavation and Filling of Land in Government Land in D.D. 332L near Cheung Sha
Ha Tsuen, Lantau (Application No. A/SLC/171)15/12/2022 11:24
From: 
To: "tpbpd@pland.gov.hk" <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: 

Page 1 of 1

15/12/2022file:///D:/temp/notes9A0285/~web8472.htm
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Similar S.16 Applications within “Coastal Protection Area” (“CPA”) Zone
on the South Lantau Coast Outline Zoning Plan

Approved Applications

Application
No. Proposed Use(s)/Development(s)

Date of
Consideration

(RNTPC)

Approval
Condition(s)

A/SLC/87 Proposed Public Utility Installation
(Submarine Telecommunication Cable) 1.2.2008 (1) and (2)

A/SLC/109 Proposed Public Utility Installation (Irrigation
Pipeline) 23.4.2010 -

A/SLC/141 Proposed Public Utility Installation (Irrigation
Pipeline) with Excavation of Land 3.7.2015 (3)

A/SLC/145

Proposed Public Utility Installation (Sewage
Pumping Station and Underground Sewers)

and Excavation of Land
(about 1.5m to 4m in depth)

14.7.2017 (3) and (4)

A/SLC/154

Proposed Public Utility Installation (Sewage
Pumping Station, Underground Sewers and

Underground Effluent Pipe) and Excavation of
Land for Underground Sewers
(about 1.5m to 4m in depth)

31.5.2019 (4)

A/SLC/160
Proposed Public Utility Installation (Public

Utility Pipeline) and Filling and Excavation of
Land

9.10.2020 -

A/SLC/166 Proposed Excavation and Filling of Land for
Permitted Waterworks 5.2.2021 -

A/SLC/169
Proposed Public Utility Installation

(Underground Power Cable and Pole) and
Excavation and Filling of Land

11.6.2021 (5)

Approval Condition(s):

(1) Submission and implementation of a land transport proposal.

(2) Submission and implementation of marine impact assessment and mitigation measures to
address any potential impacts on the marine traffic.

Appendix II of RNTPC
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- 2 -

(3) Submission and implementation of landscape proposal including tree preservation proposal
and/or tree preservation and reinstatement landscape proposal.

(4) Provision of fire service installations and water supplies for firefighting.

(5) Provision of at least 300mm clearance from the outer face of existing drainage facilities to
the proposed underground power cable and pole.

Rejected Applications

Application
No. Proposed Use(s)/Development(s)

Date of
Consideration

(RNTPC)

Rejection
Reason(s)

A/SLC/162
Proposed Public Utility Installation

(Underground Cable) and Excavation and
Filling of Land

6.11.2020 (1) and (2)

A/SLC/167
Proposed Public Utility Installation

(Underground Power Cable) and Excavation
and Filling of Land

22.1.2021 (1) and (2)

Rejection Reasons

(1) Not in line with the planning intention.

(2) Setting of undesirable precedent.
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

1. to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Islands, Lands Department
that:

i. the application for excavation permit for the proposed installation at the Site,
which had been rejected by his office in June 2022, would only be
processed after the applicant has obtained planning approval;

ii. the applicant has to immediately apply for a formal approval prior to the
actual occupation of the Government land concerned.  Application for the
above purpose will be considered by the Lands Department (LandsD) acting
in the capacity of the landlord or lessor at its sole discretion and there is no
guarantee that such application will be approved.  If such application is
approved, it will be subject to such terms and conditions, including among
others the payment of rent or fee, as may be imposed by the LandsD;

2. to note the comments of the Director of Electrical and Mechanical Services that
for the design and operation of the public utility installation, CLP Power has to
comply with the Electricity Ordinance and relevant statutory requirements. As
the public utility installation is to provide electricity supply to some developments
in the vicinity, the associated electricity demand should be provided by the nearby
installation as far as possible. The Electricity Supply Lines (Protection)
Regulation and the “Code of Practice on Working near Electricity Supply Lines”
established under the Regulation shall be observed by the applicant and his
contractors when carrying out works in the vicinity of electricity supply lines;

3. to note the comment of the Chief Engineer/Construction, Water Supplies
Department that since the existing water mains within/near the application site
(the Site) may be affected, the applicant is required to refer to the Main Record
Plan and comply with the “Conditions of Working in Vicinity of Waterworks
Installations” (Annex A);

4. to note the comment of the Head of the Sustainable Lantau Office, Civil
Engineering and Development Department that the applicant should ensure proper
disposal of Construction and Demolition wastes during the construction works to
avoid adverse ecological and environmental impacts on the surroundings;

Appendix IV of RNTPC
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5. to note the comment of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation
that the applicant should avoid/minimise the extent of tree felling/pruning and
properly reinstate the Site after the excavation and installation works;

6. to note the comment of Executive Secretary (Antiquities and Monuments),
Antiquities and Monuments Office, Development Bureau that the applicant is
reminded to inform Antiquities and Monuments Office immediately when any
antiquities or supposed antiquities under the Antiquities and Monuments
Ordinance (Cap. 53) are discovered in the course of works; and

7. to note the comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape,
Planning Department that approval of the application under Town Planning
Ordinance does not imply approval of tree works such as pruning, transplanting
and felling.  The applicant is reminded to approach relevant
authority/government department(s) direct to obtain necessary approval on tree
works.



Annex A
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